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February 2, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 

BID No. & Title: 15-016 Emergency Vehicle Accessories 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or 
additions/deletions to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in 
preparing the BID and shall be part of the contract.   

 
CLARIFICATION 

 
Q. Line 18 – States a Sound Off part but the part number is for a Code 3 product. 
 Which is correct? 
A. Item #18 is a Code 3 product. 
 
Q. Line 21 - Code 3 does not offer such a grommet kit for that light or application. Can 
 we offer a substitution? 
A. Yes, a substitute is acceptable for item #21. 
 
Q. S/O Dual Deck/Grill mount nForce, Red/Blue, (1/4 windows).  Would you please 
 clarify or advise of manufacturer part number? 
A. This is a S/O product, Part# ENFDGS4. 
 
Q. S/O UltraLite 8-Modual Directional Stick Red & Blue (Interior), Inside rear hatch C-
 STIK-ARB.  Would you please clarify or advise of manufacturer part number? 
A. This is a Code 3 product, Part# 3C-STIK-ARB. 
 

 
Please respond accordingly and confirm your receipt of Addendum 1. If you have any 
additional questions, please fax to (630) 208-5107 or via e-mail.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tim Keovongsak, Buyer II 
Kane County Purchasing Department 


